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4 March 1986

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Headquarters Operations, Maintenance
and Engineering Division
Chief, Real Estate and Construction Division

FROM:

Acting Director of Logistics

SUBJECT: Who's in Charge

1. At the DDA staff meeting held today, 4 March, there was
discussion regarding coordination among the DA components involved
in renovation and repair activities. Under normal circumstances,
the components involved are OL, OIT, OS, and possibly OC.

2. It was decided by the DDA and concurred in by the
appropriate Office Directors that the Office of Logistics
representative is in charge of all renovation/repair activities,
even though the other DA components are involved.

cc: DDA

ADMINISTRATIVE - INTERNAL USE ONLY

Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2011/06/07 : CIA-RDP88G01332R000100050032-1



Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2011/06/07 : CIA-RDP88G01332R000100050032-1

{,7-6’/7”/@7_97 N

@/C/ We/ ,(;f"/
QA Jwﬂ/"/" S

Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2011/06/07 : CIA-RDP88G01332R000100050032-1



25X1
Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2011/06/07 : CIA-RDP88G01332R000100050032-1

0\0

<

Next 2 Page(s) In Document Denied

Q”g

Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2011/06/07 : CIA-RDP88G01332R000100050032-1




